DECISION MEMORANDUM

TO: COMMISSIONER ANDERSON
COMMISSIONER HAMMOND
COMMISSIONER LODGE
COMMISSION SECRETARY
COMMISSION STAFF
LEGAL

FROM: CHRIS BURDIN
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

DATE: APRIL 9, 2024

SUBJECT: INTHE MATTER OF IDAHO POWER COMPANY’S APPLICATION FOR
ITS ANNUAL UPDATE TO MARGINAL PRICING USED IN CERTAIN
SCHEDULES; CASE NO. IPC-E-24-15.

On April 1, 2024, Idaho Power Company (“Company”) filed an application
(“Application”) with the Idaho Public Utilities Commission (“Commission”) to update the
marginal cost-based energy prices in Schedule 20, Speculative High-Density Load (“Schedule
207), and Schedule 34, Lamb Weston Special Contract (“Schedule 34”).

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Commission Staff recommends the Commission issue a Notice of Application and Notice
of Modified Procedure establishing a May 14, 2024, initial comment deadline, and a May 21, 2024,
reply comment deadline.

COMMISSION DECISION
Does the Commission wish to issue a Notice of Application and Notice of Modified

Procedure establishing a May 14, 2024, initial comment deadline, and a May 21, 2024, reply
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Chris Burdin
Deputy Attorney General

comment deadline?
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